
Apr 17,2018 

Od:  Brombacher, Aarnout <abrombacher@rti.org>  

Do:  Zbigniew Marciniak <zbimar@mimuw.edu.pl>  

Temat:  FW: PISA Mathematics Framework -- PGB PPNT - Draft 1 

 

Dear Zbigniew, 
  
Attached is the next draft of the presentation – I hope that you feel that it incorporates most of your 
suggestions.  There is still time to revise it further so please don’t feel hesitant to make additional suggestions. 
  
Below is the email I sent to OECD about the slides. In particular, you and I need to discuss how to manage the slides 
on the framework between us. My sense is that it could work very well for you and I to share the roles that I describe 
below. Kind of a “good cop-bad cop” act. If I talk about the process and the major innovations and you interrupt at 
several strategic points (which we will of course plan) to provide a wise and calming voice assuring the audience that 
(a) trend is maintained, (b) this is not a revolution, but an evolution, and (c) etc. then I think it may work well.  Of 
course I am completely open to an alternate suggestion. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Aarnout 
  
From: Brombacher, Aarnout 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 11:26 PM 
To: 'BonaventuraFrancesco.PACILEO@oecd.org' <BonaventuraFrancesco.PACILEO@oecd.org>; 
Tue.HALGREEN@oecd.org 
Cc: Leach, David <dleach@rti.org>; O'Malley, Kimberly <KOMalley@rti.org> 
Subject: PISA Mathematics Framework -- PGB PPNT - Draft 1 

  

Dear Bonaventura, 

 I hope you are well. 

Attached is the first draft of the PPNT for the PGB meeting. We still plan to refine some of the intro and conclusion 
slides. For now this is the full presentation. I believe that this version incorporates your suggestions. It also 
incorporates revisions and suggestions made by Zibigniew in a discussion that I had with him last night. 

 Please let us have any and all comments that you have so that we can incorporate these and revise the presentation 
before submitting finally on Friday. 

 In terms of the anticipated presentation: 

•        Kimberley will be responsible for slides 1 to 6 and 25 and 25 

•        Zbigniew and I will be responsible for slides 7 to 23.            
o   Zbigniew and I will still work out the exact delegation of slides between us – but I anticipate that I will 

tell the basic story with Zbigniew contributing reassuring comments throughout about how this is 
not a dramatic departure etc.   

 Best wishes 

 Aarnout 
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